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PAI)MA ISTAMITIFE INSURANCE tTD.

fiil Ell.dtlil qfa3F Entr.emq trFr&s

To

AltShareholders
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority

Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange Commi5sion

Registrar of loint Stock Companies b Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

CentraI Depository Bangtadesh Ltd. (CDBL)

Sub: Annual Reportforthe year ended on December 51, 2015

Dear 5ir,

We are pleased to enctose a copy of the Annual Report of Padma lslamj Life Insurance

Limited together with the Audited Accounts I Financial Statements for the year ended on

December 31, 2013 for your record/nece5sary action

Sincerety Yours,

Noor Mohammad

Company Secretary

o4I Padma lstamiLrfe Insurance Ltd



Padma lslami Life lnsurance Limited
Registered Offce: Padma Life Tower

115, l(azi NazruI lslam Avenue, Bangta Motor, Dhal(a-1000

Notice is hereby given that the 14 " AnnuaL Cenerat Meeting of Padma lslami Life Insurance Limited
will be hetd on November 20, 2O14 at 11.J0 am at lam!na Resort Ltd., Bhuapur. Tangail to transact
the fottowine businesses.

O1.To confirm the Minutes of the 1ft Annual CeneraI Meeting-
02.To receive, consider and adopt the Director's and the Auditor's Repoft and the Audited Accounts

of the CompEny for the yeaf ended December 31, 2013.
03. To etect Difectors as per the Artictes of Association of the Company.
04. To appoint Auditors for the year 2O14 and to fix their rem!neration.
05. To appoint Independent Directors.

By 0rder of the Board

Noor Mohammad
Company 5ecretary

Date: November 05, 2O14

Notes:

1) The tecord oate'was fixed on October 29, 2014. Sharehotders !1/hose names dDoear rn rne
Register of Members on the Record Date witt be eligible to attend the meeting.

2) The Board of Djrectors recommended on dividend for the year ended December 31, 201j.

3) A member entitLed to attend and vote at the AnnuaI CeneraI Meeting may appojnt a proxv (such
proxy wiLt be a member of the Company) to attend and vote on his/her behaLi The Proxv Form
duty 5tamped must be deposited at the Head Otfice ofthe Companv not less than 72 hours before
the time frxed for the ACM.

4J Entrance to the ACM venue wr[[ be attowed on production of the .ttendance stip d!ty signed by
the Sharehotder/Proxy/Attorney/ Representatives as the case may be.

t{IRs al!I< c{Igr<'lq {Er<r qdr ffi qd6o<r (T'qra< Jsoq qfr{' fl{I.q rgl! c{r"qRa lEo srar(E<
aI{ urtrfi c dlgtr< e(o rl dtsai:r toa8 otfrc{< FI{I q*aAfF-f 6'r.rllr+< s<r{ ordrd(T< cEr< frst(n
<ffi co< oal w4r<r< ordr-dr qlroe I

Notes: In comptiance with the Bingtadesh Securities and Exchange Commission s CrrcuLar No. 5EC/
cMRRcD/2009-19j/154 dated october 24, 2073, no cifucift coupon/Food Box 5hall be
distributed at the 14th AGM.
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Company Name

Year of Estabtished

Authorized Capitat

Paid-up Capitat

Nature of Business

. Incorporation of the Company

. Commencement of Busine5s

. License issued by Chief ControLLer of Insurance

. Convert of lstami Life

. Fjrst PoLicy lssued

. Initiat Pubtic Offering (lPO)

. Letter of Consent

. Pubtication of Prospectus

. Subcription opened

. Subcription Ctosed

. Lottery hetd for ALtotment of Shares :

. Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

. Listed with Chittagong StocL Exchdnge Ltd. :

. Trading of shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. :

. Trading of shares on Chittagong stock Exchange Ltd.:

Padma lstami Life Insurance [imited

2000

Tk. 100 Crores

Tk.32.40 Crores

Life lnsurance Business

Aprit26,2oo0

Aprit26,20o0

Aprit 30, 2000

2002

lune 12,2000

November 29, 2O11

December o1, 2012

Febtuaty 22,2072

February 26,2012

Matcl\ 22,2072

Aprit 08, 2012

March 14,2012

Aprit 18,2012

Aprjt 1.8,2012

08I Padma lslami Life InsLrrance Ltd
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Mobile Ba.kingAgr€ement
SignintCe.emony with

Dutch 8.ogta 8.nk Limited

Group Ine0rance Agf eement
signing Cercmony with TM55

Group Inr0r.nce Agreement
5igning ceremony wittr Bl(MEA
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Mr. A. F. M. Obaidur Rahman
Vice Chairman

Dr. A.B.M Zafar Ul.l.ah
Chairman

Mr. Abu Taher
Director

Mr. Zainal Abedin Zafar
Director

Mr. A. T. M. Anayet ULLah
Director

Mr. A. T. M. Rafique
Director

Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed
Director

12
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Dr. A. K. M. Anwaruzzaman
Director

Dr. Nadera Saberin
Direator

M15. Nazmun Nahar
Director

M15. Fatema Begum
Director

Mr. Abdut Mujib Chowdhury
Director

Mr. Nufut lslam Chowdhury, FCA

Independent Directof
Advocate Dewan 5utt.n Ahmed

Independent Director
Mrr. NarAis Wazed

Pubt!( Sharehotder Director

Mrs. Suraiya Basher
Pubtic Shar€hotder Director

Md. Muntasir K.rim
Pubtlc 5harehotder Director

Md. Abut K6shem
Publlc Shareholder Director

13
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S|za oF TH€ BoaRD

The Board of Padma lstami Life nsurane Ltd. comprises of twenty members inctuding four
Independent Directors. As per Insurance Act,2010 E BsEC's Notification a Listed company shoutd
have Independent Director of at [ea5t one-five of the Directors with a minimum of one. Comprises of
twenty members of whjch Sponsor Directors twetve, Independent Directors four & Sharehotder
Directors four.

Inoepenoenr Drrecron

To quatify as an Independent Directors, the Board affirmativety determines that the Director has no
materiat retationshjp with Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd. Forthe purpose ofsuch determination, the
Directors consider that the Independent Director does not hold any share of holds tess than one
percent share of the totat paid up capitat of the Company, who is not connected with the Company s

Prooters or Directors or Shareholders who holds one Dercent or more than one oercent shares of the
totat paid up capitat of the Company, on the basj5 of famity retatjonship;who does not have any other
retationship, whether pec!niary of otherwjse, with the company or its subsidiary/associated
cmompanies, who is not a Member, Djrector of Offcer of any Stoc( Exchange and who is not a

Sharehotder, Director of Officer of any Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the capitat market.

MomBan3xrD oF lnDepenoenr Dtnecroa

0ne of the Independent Director is a Chairman and another Independent Director member of the
Eoard Audit Committee. They are a professionaty expart with diversified skitLs and knowledge.

fanuRG anD RcrrRemenr

The office of Directors is subject to retirement as per Artictes. At teast on third ofthe Directors from
each group shatl retire by rotation in every Annual ceneraL Meeting The Independent Director is

appointed for a term of One year.

Dtiacroi CompanJrr|on

Except the Managing Director, none of the Director hotds any position and does not receive any
Ternlneration other than fees for attending the Board/Committee meetings. The maximum fees
payabte to Directors is Tk.5,0oo for attendjng each meeting.

Commrrec Cxarrer

Att the Board Committees have a wdtten charter that addresses the Committees p!rposes, duties and
responsibitities.

ilcartnc
The Board requires holding at least regularLy scheduted meetings each year. In the year 2013, Eight
Board meetings were hetd to discuss scheduled businesses ofthe Company.

14I Padma lstamiLife lnsurance Ltd



DttacroR3' ResDonstBtLt?Y

Each 0irector uses his or her best efforts to attend atl the meetings ofthe Board and the Committees
to whjch slch Director js appointed. The Directors are responsible for devetoping and upgrading
Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.'s covernance, Prrnciptes, Code of Business Conduct and the Charter
of each Committee on which such Director is engaged. For review, materials are provided to the
members in advanae of Eoard and various Committee meetinps.

Conract ro DrRecroR

Interested parties may communi(ate with any oirector by sending tetter to such Directors givjng
attention to the Company Secretary, regarding any matter retated to the comapny affairs to the
fotlowing address:

Padtna lslami Life Inrurance Ltd.
Padma Life Tower (Lift floor-J)
115, lczi Nazrul lstam Avenue
Bangta Motor, Dhaka.
E-maiL padmatife@dhaka.net
Webi www.padmatife.com

ORcanoctanr oF BoaRD anD trs Commtrrert

The Corporate Management of Padma lsLami Life Insurance ltd. encompassing consisted of defferent
Committees as are shown betow:

@ffi@@@ffi

Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd
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Principal. Syed Kamal. Uddin Jafree

, Chairman- Shariah Board. Padma lslami Life lnsurance Ltd.
+ Chairman, Centrat Shariah Councit for lsLami Insurance of Bangtadesh
..r Founder & Chairman, Eangtadesh lstamic University

Prof. Moutana Mohammad satauddin
,, Vice Chairman- Shariah 8oard. Padma lslami Life Insuran(e Ltd-

* (hatib. Baitut Mokarram NationaI Mosq!e

Prof. Moul'ana ABM Masum Bitlah

I l\4ember Secretary, Shadah Board, Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.
.1. Secretary Cenerat, Centrat Shariah Councit for lstamic Insurance of Bangtadesh.

* Founder I Secretary Cenerat, Dr. Sheikh Redwan At-madani Compte4 Baufat, Patuakhati.

Mufti Moulana sayed Ahmed Muzaddade

* l.4ember,shariah Board, Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.
,, Crand Mufti- Darussatam Madrasha, I\4irpur, Dhaka.

Moulana Mohammad RuhulAmin Khan

I Member,shariah Board, Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.

e Khatib. GausutAzam Mosque, l4ohakhati, Ohaka.

Prof. A.N.M Rafiour Rahman Madane

,, Member,shariah Board, Padma lstami Life In5urance Ltd.

* Charman, lstamic strades Department, Eangtadesh lslamic Unversty

Mohammad lsmail Mia

+ Member, Shariah 8oard, Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.

+ Ex. District ludge.

Prof. Dr. Mowlana Ataur Rahman Chowdhuary

t Member. Shariah Board, Padma lsLami Life Insurance Ltd.

16I Padma lslamr L fe ns! anr! LId



Additionat Managing Di recor (Dev. I
lv1r. lv1d. Badf!zzaman Badal

Managing Dir€c.or t CEO (C.C)
Mr. chowdh0ry Moh.mmad W.si!ddin
rCA FcMA.cr( 6 ph Dia.Fa(h F.LLo!v) Com pany Secretary

14r. Noor l4ohammad

oMD lDev.)
[4r t'4d. Zakir Hossain

oMD lD€v.)
I4r l4d Mizan r. Rahman

DMD lDev.)
14r. 

^4d. 
5hahaaat Hossain

GM lcustomer servicel
S. 14 Rokon Uddin

CM {Audit) GM (Ir.inningl
Harunur Rashid Faruq!ee

CM lGro!p Ins0r.n<€)
I\4r Liakdt Ali l(han

DcM lFinanc€)
[4r Abd!t 5aLam l(hondoker

DGM lFinan(e)
Mr. 14dz.ul Hoq!e Sikder

DGM (Adminl
Mf. !l Satah Uddin

DGM (Finan(el
lr!ohammad Abdur Razzaque

DGM (l-esatl
lvlr.l(haLea ahmed

OCM (8rand Controt) A5rirtant Comp.ny seciet ryt
Mr. [4d [4anzurut Azjz Inch.rgeSh.r€ oep.rtm€nt

M'.Ab! sayed sarke.

'17
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Five Years Financiat Hightights
Ta (a in Lac

First year Premium

Renewal Premium

Group Insurance Premium

Gross Premium

lnvestment lncome

Claims

Management Expenses

a)Commission

b) Admin Expenses

Assets

Lile Fund

Claims to Premium (%)

Management Expenses to Premium

oividend of tace value of share

a) Cash

b) Stock

Buisness Growth

2,787.35

12,676.53

11.01

15,474.88

2,517.42

6,316.92

2,466.73

5,067.42

35,433.52

3,004.47

41"/"

f/.) 4s%

3,981.05

11,237.88

3.84

15,222.77

2,236.28

3,611.54

3,267.42

5,231.09

31,605.94

26,606.41

24%

56%

2,106.24

9,023.04

3.29

11,132.57

955.98

3,228.70

3,257.46

3,667.65

28,415.38

21,935.1'1

29v"

62"/.

6,579.47

'11,325.59

13.28

17,918.34

671.03

2,434.12

6,539.71

3,561.56

23,836.27

20,370.82

14y"

56%

180/o

5,620.63

10,553.66

0.20

16,174.49

452.67

1,269.34

5,384.53

2,845.68

'16,470.86

14,363.79

8%

51%

15%

'8%

Asseb (%)

Life Fund (%)

Premium (%)

12.11

12.92

1.66

'l'1.23

21.30

36.74

19.21

7.68

(37.87)

44.72

41.82

10.78

89.73

93.21

36.16

18I



Graphicat Representation
Taka in Crore

Gross Premium

Inveslment Income

Claims

l\4anagement Expenses

Assets

Life Fund

154.75

25.17

63.16

75.34

354.34

300.44

152.23

22.36

36.12

84.99

316.06

266.06

111.33

9.56

32.29

69.25

284.15

219.35

179.18

6.71

24.34

101.01

238.36

203.71

'161.74

4.53

12.69

82.30

164.71

143.64

2013
2072
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DrRecroRs' RepoRr ro rHe SxaRexo!Dens

Respected Sharehotders
Asstam u Atal(um

On behalf of the Board oi Djrectors and on my own behatl
I have the privilege to welcome you atL to the 14th An n uaI
Cenerdl lvleetrnS of Padma lstami Life InsLJrance Limited
and present befo.e yo! the Annuat Report on the
performance of the company together with the A!djted
Ac.o..t a-d ftno Lrdl .dr.-'r..-s .ot I e /ad, e-coc
31st December, 2013 and the Auditors' Report thereon.

fi.5t ye.r prcmlum
Ekok Bima
DPS (Khodra)

RenewaI Premiun
Ekol( Bima
DPS {Khodra)

6roup In5uran(e Premium
Glo$ Premium
Life Fund
LLA]M

ll!nagEmont Exp.nres
Commi55ion to Insurance Agents
Attowances 6 Commission
(Otherthan Commission incLuded in above)
Administrative I other expenses

5>rt

EE
\\\\\\

It rs matter ot rmmense p[easure to bring to the notice of the honorabte Shareholders that inspire of
contrnued unstabLe economic conditjon prevat[]ng in the country and stiff competttjon among
different insurers and invrew of the implemdtatjon of InsLrrance Act, 2o1o the year 2O1j !!as
rmportant chaltenging year for the company This was possibLe to overcome the chatlange bec€L]se of
the strength of our marl(eting forces, soundness of o!r organiz:tionat structure and oLlr constant
endeavor to revrew our business strategies wherever necessary keeping jn view of the quatity of
business, improved clstomer servjces and controttine cost etements in att sohefes of business

Ftnancrar Resulr

During the year, total premium income of the Companv was T( 154 75 crore which was more than
Tk.2 52 crore from the year of 2012. The nvestment of the Company js signiFcantty rncreased rn the
reponing year, comparing the positlve trend of PremiLrm income The Investment of the Vear 2O 12 was
T(.l9263crorewhichwasmorethanT( l6.4Tcrorefromtheyearof2Ol2 Bythepropercostcontrot
and effectrve fund management, the growth rate of investment of the company js satjsfactorv
considering the PremiLrm income of the year 2013 On the other hand the ratio of management
expenses to gross premrum lncome has positivety decreased bV 9.77olo

The break Lrp of prenium in{ ome into its .ompon€nts with corresponding jigure of 2o1j is grven b€to\,!

27.E7
25.76
. 2.ar

L26-77
82/11
44.36

o.11
154.75
300.45

63.77
82.98
73.73

LO.94
58.31

59-81
35.74

4.O3

112.38
68.A6
4/+.32

o.o4
r52.25
266.06

36.12
94.97
26.t3

6.54
59.30

-11-94
10.02

L4.t9
!1+.35
o.o4

o.o7
2.52

34.39
27.O5
-8.99
_1,2.4

4.4
_o.99



hr€ FunD

Life Fund of the Company has continued to grow significantty. The gross accretion of ljfe fund in the
year 2013 is 34.38 crores. Total Life fund of the Company as at 31st December.2013 stands to Tk.

foo.44 crores as against Tk. 266.06 crore in the preceding year. Crowth rate of Life fund is 12.92.

lnvcarmenr PonrFouo

The Investment in the share market has been limited due to considering the votatitity of in CapitaL

Marl(et dudng the year 2013. Rather we opted for long term dePosit during the year 2013 in context

of higher return from Long term deposit. 
^4TDR 

with Various lstamic Banl( has Increased to Tk. 13o 60
cToTes from T( 114.17 crores jn the Vear 2013. Investment in Covt. Securities and others has

increased to T( 62.O9 crores from Tk 62 04 crores in the year 2O1f.

Eesidesthe batances on shortterm De posit Accoo nts with various Banks at the end oftheyearstands
at Tl( 4.34 crores which is under Drocess for further investment.

Senvtces ro PottcYxoloel

The reputation and progress ofthe company Large[y depend on prompt and effcient service rendered

to the poiicyhotders. l(eeping this in view we have f!rther strengthened our service and lT

departments for rendering quick services to potjcyhotders and marl(eting personnel's

Atarge netlvorkofseverathundred offcesinthe rurdLaswellas urban centersthroughoutthecountry
render at[ necessary services to the policyhoLders. During the year, the management has decided to
jnstalL compLrter jn the outstation Zonal I Regionai ofices graduatty and by now activates of many

Zona[ offces have atready been computerized.

The settLement of ctaims is a very important aspect of services to the PoLicyholders Hence the

company has taid great emphasis on expeditious setttement of maturity survival as wetL as death

ctaims. The company has settted b payment of s!rvivat benefit !p to the certain amotrnt from Zonal

Head Quarter for prompt services to the Poticyhotders. During the year' the Company has settLed

Ctaims for Tk. 63.17 Crofes compared to claims for Tl( 36.12 Crores in the previoLls year' tlsnoted
here that IDRA has awarded to the Companv for swift cLaim Settlement Considering the promPt service

to the Poticyhotders.

Hunan R€souRCe3 Manac€menr

Insurance industry is a place where services of experienced hands are absolutety necessary The

Company is futly aware of this fact and from the beginning of jts formation it tried sound insurance

experts hire and other executives from the insurance fieLd ofthe country with attractive compensaton
package. Apart from normat compensation package, the company has introduced emptoyee benefits

U(e festival bon!s. gratuity, and Contribltory Provident fund, earn leave, sic< leave, and maternity

teave for femate emptoyees. group insurance, and housjng in order to increase work effciency, at

different leveI ofemplacement.The company organizestraining for its employee on regutar basis The

compdny aiso organizes in house trainint from time to tjme for the 6etd workers and others related

with poticy sates, underwritinS, ctaim management, Re_insurance and practice of takaf!l system

Dlrjng the year 2013, a total of 80 offciats attended the training on various Insuran.e retited
subjects. The staff strength of the company at the end of 2o13 was 1873
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AUD|r Conn|Tr€e

For ensuring transparency & accountability in the operations of the Company to ensure that the
activities are conducted within the framework of principtes and poLicies as tajd down by the Board, as
weLl a5 the g!idelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission's notificatjon No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006 158/Admin/02-08, dated 2Oth February,2OO6. The A!dit Committee reviewed
the financj.I statements of the company for the year ended Jlst December, 2013 audited by the
ExternaI A!ditors stressing on the importance of the comptjance culture withjn the conrpdny.

The Audit Commiftee of Padma tife Insurance Limited was formed by the Board of Directors in
accordance with the notification of Securities and Exchange Commission's notification No.
BsEC/CM RRCD/2006-158/ 734/ Adnin/44 dated 7 August 2012

During the year under review the Committee members met O4 times as detait betowl

AuDrr Commtrree

51. No. Name of Members
01. Mr. Nurul lstam Chowdhury, FCA
02. Mr. Zaina( Abedin Zafar
03. Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed
04. Mf. Noor Mohammad

Resgongaturte3 anD Durtes

Designation
Independent Djrector
Director
Director
Company Secretary

Committee status
Chairman
Member
f4ember

2.

3.

The responsibititjes, duties and powers of the Audit Commitree shatt be guided by the BSEC
Notificatjon No. BsEC/CM RRCD/20o6-158t734/ Adm\nl44 dated 7 August 2012 and /or any
amendment thereto from time by the SEC or any other RegLrlatory authoritv.
To ensure that the systems of internaL controls funchon properly and reporr any non-compUance
of controt issues and suggest improvement thereof.
a) To ensure that the InternaI Audit Department is organized and fun(tion property and report to
the Committee from time to time

i Life



b) To request and review speciat audit which and whenever it deems necessary.

4 To review the externat auditor's findings arjsing from aLrdit, particutarty any comments and

responds in management letters and revjew the action by the Management.

4.1 To recommend to the Board steps to improve the system of internal control derived from the
findings of the internaL and external auditors report and from the consultations of the Audit

Committee itseLf.

4-2 To assign any services to the externat auditors others than Statutory Audit and servi.es restticted

bv 85EC.

4.3 To review the draft report and AccoLrnts before submission to the Board

4.4To review any compliance req!ired bythe Bangladesh Securitjes and Commission (BSEC)inctuding

securities retated taws ruLes and regulations, Articles of the Company or by any others Agency or

require such comPtiance.
4-5 To review hatfyearLy and other intedm financial statement
4.6Toensurethatthefottowupactinsaretakenbythemanagementonrecommendationshighlighted

in internaI aL]dit reoorts.

4.7 To supervise special investigations when assigned by the Board.

Duroeno ro SxanaxorDcRs anD Eoout ro PotrcYrorD€ts:

The Company did not receive Actuariat Basis for Vatuation for the year 2013 from Insurance

Devetopment S regLrlatory Althority. Consequentty no Actuaritst Valuation was carried out and

recommendation from the Actuary for payment of dividend to the shareholders and bonus to

PoLicyholders was not obtained. As per taw jnsurer shatt pay dividend to sharehoLders and bonus to

Poticyhotders aftervatuation from and surptus- Accordingtythe Board of Directors ofthe Company did

not recommend anv dividend to 5hareholders and bonus to PoLicyholders for the year 2013.

Sgon3or DrRocrori

ln accordance wjth the Artjctes 96 of the Artictes ofAssociation of the Company the fottowing Spon so r

Directors witt retire from the office at the 14th AnnuaL Ceneral f4eetjng and are etigibLe to offer

themselves for re-eLection:

i. Mr. Abdul l'.4!jib Chowdhury
ii. Mrs. Nazmun Nahar
iii. Dr. Nadera Saberin
iv. Dr. A. l(. f4. Anweruzzaman

E!€c?ron or PuBUc SHltaHoroctt Dtf,a(f,oRr

ln accordance with the Articte 96 of the Artjcles of Assocjatlon of the Company fotiowing 2 (two)

Directors from PubLic Subcribers shall reitre in the 14th AnnuaL GeneraL Meeting.

o1. Md. Abut Kashem

02. l{rs. Rashedd lahan

The retiring director Md. Abut lGshem submitted his nomination papef within the stipLrtated tjme

expressing his witLingness for re_election. Nobody etse has submitted nomination papers So he wit[

be taken as etected Director from Public Subscribers director'
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AgDotnrm€nr oF AuD|loRs

As per section 210 of company Act. 1994, the statltory Audjtor of Mahfet Huq I Co., Chartered
Accountants. shall retire in the 14th ACM and eLigibte for reappointment as auditor for the year 2013.
Since said auditor is interested for reappoitment for the year 2O14. the matter ptaced before the
sharehoLdeas meeting (14th ACM) for (ind decision.

Busrness PLsn FoR 2014

The company has set up its business strategy for boosting up of its individuat tife, mjcro Insurance
business and planned for achieving a premium target of Tk. 2OO crores during the year, 2014. The
management betieves that this is achievabte jf the economic and politicat scenario of the countrv
remains steady and that there occ!rs no natural calamity in the country.

AcKnowLeDGemanr3

On behatf of the Board of Directors, ltake this unjque opportunity to thank aLL our honorabte
Sharehotders, Directors. our val!ed poticyhotders and 14anaging Director for their continued support
A co-operation. I aLso express my sincere gratitude to our Members of Shariah Board, the offce of the
nsurance Development and Regulatory Authority, concerned 

^4injstries, 
Register of Joint Stoc(

companies I Fjrms,securities and Exchange Commissjon, ofice of Dhaka I Chjttagong Stock
Exchange, our Ban (ers and other esteemed we[[ wishers for their co ooeration, s!oport I con6dence.

We atso put on record our deep appreciation ofthe effons ofthe marl(eting personneLs I devotion to
dutyofthe employees of the Company.

On behaLf of Board of Directors.

Dr. A.B.M Z.fo. Utl.ah
Chairman

Padma lstami Liie nsurance Ltd.
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Status repods on compliance with
5EC/CMRRCD/2006-158 / 134/ Admh / 44
in prescribed format:

the condjtions imposed by
dated August 07, 2012 pubUshed

5EC vide notification No.
on August 30,2012, is given

1.1 Board's size (Annexure-i)
7.2 Ippointment of Independent Non-shareholder Dir€ctor

1.2 {i) At teast one fifth {1/5) of the totaL number of directors in
the companv's board shall be independent directors.

1.2 (ii)a) For the purpo5e of this ctause "independent director"
means a director) who either does not hold any share in the
company or holds less than one pefcent (1016) shares of the
totat paid-up shares ofthe companV

No hotd
any
share

b){ii)1.2 Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected
with the company's any sponsor or director or shareholder
who hotds one p€rcent (1olo) or more shares of the totaL
paid-up shares of the company on the basis of famity
retationship. His/her famity members atso shoutd not hotd
above mentjoned shares in the comDanv: Provided that
spouse, son, daughter, f.ther, mother. bioth!r, sister, son-in-
taw and daughter-in-law shatL be considered as famitV

1.2 (ii) c) who does not have any other retationlhf, whithd
pecuniary or otherwise, with the comDanv or its
subsidiary/associated companie5

1.2 d)(ii) who is not a member, directoi-i-fficeii i!-tock-
exchange

1.2 {ii) e) who is not a sharehotder, dir€cto. or officer of any member
of Stock exchange or an intermediary ofthe caDitaI market

1.2 {ii) 0 who rs not a p6rtner or an executive or wEs not a psrtner or
an executave du.ing the preceding 3 (three) yea6 of the
concernect companv s statutory auditfirm

x.2 (ii)g) who shalt not be an independent director in more tnan :
(three) Iisted companies

1.2 (ii) h) who has not been convicted ft- courGT competentju sdiction a5 a defaulter in payment of any todn to a bank
or a Non-Bank FinanciaI Institution (NBFt]

r.2 i)(ii) who has not been.onvicted for a criminal offence invotving
noraI tuapitude

1.2 (iiD the independent directo(s) shatt be appointed by the board
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the
funuat Cenerat Meeting (ACM)

1.2 {iv) the post of independent directo(sl can not remain vacant
for more than 90 (ninetv)davs

1.2 (v) the Board shatt tay down a cod-.i coniftt-i-titoad-
member5 and annuat compLiance of the code to be

1.2 (vi) the tenure of office of an independent director shatt be for
a period of J (three) years, which mav be extended for I
(onejterm onty

32



Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer be
different Derson

1.1 (i) Independent Director shat[ be a knowtedgeabte individuaI
with jntegrity who is abte to ensure compllance with
financiat. regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful cont bution to business

1.3 (ii) The person shoutd be a Businers Ledder/Corporate
Leadef/BureaLrcfat/Univefsitv Teacher with Economics or
Business Studies or Law backgroLrnd/Professionats [jke
Chartered Accountant5, Cost tt f4anagement Accountants,
Chartered Secretarie5. The jndependent djrector must have
at least 12 (twelve) years of corporate
manasement/orofessionaI exDeriences

FCA,

DacKgro
und,
Eureauc
rat

r.3 (ii') In special cases the above quatifrcations may be retaxed
subiect to orior aDDrovaI of the Cornmissjon
The positions of the Chairmdn of the Board and the Chief
€xecutive Offrcer of the companies shatt be filted by
different individuaLs.The Chairman ofthe company shatt be
etected from among the directors of the company. The

Board of Directors shall clearly define respective ro(es and
responsibitities ofthe chairman and the chief Exec!tjve
Officer
The Director's Report to Shareholders:

l. Ind!stry outtook and possibte future deveLopments in the

Sesment-wise or orod!ct-wise oerfof mance
lll, Ri5k5 and concerns

Djsc!ssion on Cost of Coods sold, Cross ProfiI Margin and
Net Proit 14arqin

Discussion on continuitv of anv Extra-Ordinarv gain or loss
Basis for retated party transactions a statement of al[
retated party transactions should be disctosed in the annuat
reooTt

Utitizdtion of proceeds from public issues. ights issues
and/or throuqh anv others instrufnents

vlll. An explanation if the financiat resutts deteriorate after the
company Soes for Initi.t P!btic offering (lPo), Repeat Public
Ofierine (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc

N/A

lf significant variance occurs between Quarterty Financiat
performance and Anr!Et FinanciaL Statements the
management shaL[ exptain about the variance on their
Annuat Reoort

N/A

Remuneration !o directors inctudins indeoendent directors
xi. The inanciaI statements prepared by the management of

the jssuer company present fairly its state of affairs, the
result ofits operdtions, ca5h flows and changes in equitv
Proper book5 of account of the issLrer company have been

Appropriate ac.ounting poticies have been consistentty
apptied in preparatlon of the inancjaLstatements and that
th€ accountjng estimates are b€sed on reasonabte and
Drudent iudsrnent
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International Accounting Standards (lAs)/Bangtade5h
Accounting Standards (BA5)/nternationat Financiat
Reporting Standards (IFRS)/Bangtadesh Financial Reporting
Standards (8FRS), as appticable in Bangtadesh, have been
fotlowed in preparation of the financiat statements and any
deoarture there-from has been adeouatetv disclosed
The sy5tem of internal control is sound in design and has
been effectivetv imDLemented and monitored
There are no srgniicant doubts upon the issuer company's
abitity to continue as a goingconcern. lfthe issuer company
is not considered to be a going concern, the fact aLong with
rea5ons thereof shoutd be disclosed
Significant deviations from the last year's operating results
of the jssuer company shatl be highlighted and the rea5ons
thereof shoutd be exptained
Key operating and financial data of at teast preceding 5
(five)vears shatl be summarized
lf the issuer company has not declared dividend {(ash or

stock) for rhe Vear, the .easons thereof shalt be siven
The number of Board meetings hetd during the year and
attendance by each director shatt be disctosed (atong with
name wise detai[s where stated beLow)
The pattern of sharehotding shatt be repofted to disctose
the aggregate number of shares (atong with name wise
detaiLs where stated below)heLd bv:,
In c6se of the appointment/re-appointment of a director the
company shatl disctose the fotlowing information to the
sharehotdersi-

2_1 Appointment of cFo, company secretary and Head of
IntemalAudit.

2.2 Attendance of CFO and Company Secretary in the Board of
Director's meetine

3.O (i.ii.iii) Audit Committee
(i) The Audit Cornmittee shaLl be composed of at teast 3
(three) members- (Annexure-ii)
(ii) The Board of Directors shatt agoojnt members of the
Audit Comfiittee who shalt be directors ofthe comDanv and
shalt in(lude at least I {one) independenl drr;ctor.
(Annexure-iii)
(iji) Att members of the audit committee shoutd be
''inanciaLly titerate" and at teast 1 (one) member shatl have
accounling or retated finan(idl management experien(e.
(iv) When the term of service of th€ Committee members
expires orthere is any circumstance causing any Committee
member to be lnable to hoLd office until expjration of the
t€rm of service, thus making the number of the Committee
members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3
(three) persons, the Board of Directors shatl appoint the
new Committee membe(s) to fitL up the vacancy (ies)
immediatety or not tater than 1(one) nonth from the date
of vacancy(ies) in the Committee to ensure continuity ofthe
pelformance of work of the Audit Committee.
(vJ The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committee. (Annexure-ii)
(vi) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shatl not
constitute withoutat Least 1 {one) indeDendentdirector.
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{i) The Board of Directors shatl setect 1 (one) member of the
Audit committee to be chairman of the audit committee,
who shatl be an independent director. (Annexure-ii)
(ii)Chailman of the audit committee shatL remain present in
the AnnudL Ceneral l4eetins (ACl\4).

3.3 Rote of audit committee shatt inctude the foltowing:-
(i)Oversee the financiat reporting process.
(ii) Monitorchoice of accounting policies and principtes.
(iii) f4onitor Intefnal Controt Risk management process.
(iv) oversee hjring and performance of externaI auditors.
(v) Review atong with the management. the annuaL financia[
statements before submission to the board for approvat.
(vi) Review a(ong wjth the management the quarterLy and

hatf yearly frnanciaI statements before submr!!ion to the
board for aDorova[.
(vii)Reviewthe adequacy of internal audit function.
(viii) Review statement of significant retated party

transactions submitted by the management
(ix) Review f4anagement Lette6/ Letter of Internal Control
weakness issued by statutory auditors.
(x) When money is raised throlgh Initiat Plbtic Offering
(lPo)/Repeat Pubtic offering (RPO)/Rights lssue the
company shatt disctose to the Audit Committee about the
uses/applications of funds by major category (capitat

expenditure, sa[es and marketing expenses, worl(ing capita[,
etc), on a quarterty basis. as a part of their quarterty

dectaration of financial results. Further, on an annual basis,

the company shail prepare a statement of fonds utilized for
the DurDoses other than those stated in the offet
document/DrosDectus

3./1 Reoortrns of the Audit committee
3.4.t Reporting to the Board of Directors

(i)The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the
Board of Directors-
(ii) The Audit Committee shaLl immediately feport to the
Board of Directors on the following findings, il any:

a)report on conflicts ofinterests;
b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregutarity or materiaL

defect jn the internaL controt system;
c) su5pected infringernent of laws, inctuding securities
related taws, rutes and reguLations;

d) any other matter which shatL be disctosed to the Board of
D''ectors'm-ediatetv
Reporting to the Authorities
lf the Audit Committee has reported to the Board of
Directors dbout anything which has maieiat impact on the
financiat condition and resutts of operation and has

discussed with the Board of Djrector5 and the mamgement
that any rectification is necessary and if the Audit
Committee finds that such rectification hds been

unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shalL report
such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such
matters to the Board of Directors for three times or

comptetion of a period of 5 (six) month5 from the date of
frrst reoortineto the Boafd of Directors, whichever ls eartler.

Padma st.mi Life nsurance Ltd
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3.5 Reportingto the Sharehotders and General Investors
Report on activities tarried out by the Audit Commiftee,
including any repo( made to the Board of Directors under
condition 1.4.1 (ii) above dudng the year, shati be signed by
the Chairman of the Audit Committee and discLosed in the
annuat reoort ofthe issuer comDanv.

4.O statutory Auditors notto engage in:
i. Apprajsat or vaLuation services
ii. Financiat informatjon system design and

impLementation
iii. Book keeping or other services retated to financial

5tatements
iv. Broker-deaLerservices
v. Actuarialservices
vi, InternaL 6udit services
vii. Any other services that the Audit Committee

determines.
5.O SU85IDIARY COMPANY
6.o DUTIEs OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)AND CHIEF

FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO):

The CE0 and CFO shatL certifr/to the Board thar-
(ilThey have reviewed financiaI statements for the year and
that to the bestofthetr knowtedge and betiel.
a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any materjal fact or contain statements
that might be misteadin&
b) these statements together present a true and fair view of
the company's affairs and are in compLiance with existing
acco!nting standards and appLicabte laws.
(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and betiel no
transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are frauduLent iltegal or viotation of the company,s
code ofconduct

7.O REPORTINc ANO COMPLIANCE OF CORPOMTE
GOVERNANCE:

(i) The company shaLt obtain a certificate from a practicing
Professional Accountant/Secretary (Chartered
A(countant/Cost and l4anagement Accountant/Chartered
Secretary) regarding compLiance of conditions of Corporate
Covernance CuideLines of the Commission and shatt send
the same to the sharehoLders atong with the Annuat Repon
on a yearty ba5is
(ii)The directors ofthe company shait state, in accordance
with the Annexure attached, in the directors,reoon whether
the compdny has comptied wrrh these condirio;5

1.5 (xxi)(a) Sharehotdings of Parent/Subsjdiaries/A5sociate companjes and other retated oartjes
1.5 (xxi) (b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Compsny Secretary, Chief Fjnancia( dfficer, Head of
InternatAudit and oth€r!.
1.5 (xxi) (c) Executives. 1.5 (xxi)(d) Sharehotdinq 1oolo or more

Life Insurance
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o1_ Dr. A.B.l,1Zafaf Uttah 2,160,000 6.67o/o Sponsor Director

02. A.F.lvl Obaidur Rahman 1,080,oo0 3.33o/o 5ponsor Director

of. Mr. Abu Taher 2,160,000 6.67o/o Spon5or Director

o4. Mr. A.T.l14 Rafique 1,015,200 3130k Sponsor Director

o5. Mr. Zainat Abedin Zafar 1,296,00O 4.OOo/o sponsor Director

o6. N4r.AT.14 Anayet Uttah 2,160,000 6.67o/o SponsorDircctor

Q7. Mr. Nazim uddin Ahmed 1,036,800 3.2oo/o Sponsor Director

OB Dr. A.K.14 Anwar!zzaman 972.OOO a.ooo/o SDonsor Director

g). Dr. Nadera Saberin 1,209.600 3 73o/o 5ponsor Director

10
^4rs. 

Nazmun Naher 972,OOO 3.OOoh 5ponsor Directof

Mrs. Fatenra BegorYr 1,O36,800 5.2O4/o Sponsor Directot

Mr. AbduL Mujib Chowdhury 756,000 2.a30k Sponsor Director

[4r. Nurullst.m Chowdhury. FCA Nit lndependent Director

14 Advocate Dewan Suttan Ahmed NiL Independent Director

1.4r. Abu 5ateh Nit Independent Dircctor

Mr. f.{d. Forl(an Uddin, FCA Nil Indep€ndent Director

17. Mrs. N€rqis Wazed 4360 Publ( shlreholder 0iredor

18. I\4rs. Suraiya Basher 1000 fu bli( Stweholder Director

Md. Abul Kashem 25,92O Publ( Shareholder Drcclor

20. Md. 14!ntasir lGrim 1000 Pubti( Sha'eholder Dircdol

Chowdhury l'1oha. Wasiuddin

It4anaging Director a cEo (c.c)
NiL

i\4r. Noor 14oh.mmad, Company

Secretary
Nit

Executives NiL

Shareholding hotding 1oolo or

more voting rithts
Nit

THe AuDrr commrrree:

M Nu.Ll rld"l Clowd'ru1 r{ A tlndeperaenr D're, roJ
lvlr ZainalAbedin Zafar. Director
Mr. Ndzim Uddin Ahmed. DirectoMr. Ndzim Uddin Ahmed, Director

. Chairman

5ecret.ry

Padma s[ami Lrfe nsLrrance Ltd
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1.5 (xx). The number of Board Meeting and the aftendance of Dife(to6 during the year 2013 were as

01. Dr. A.B.i\.4 Zafar Uttah Chairman 8

02. A.F.M Obaidur Rahman Vi(e Chairman 8 8

03. Mr. AbLr Taher Director 8

o4. Mr. Zainat Abedin Zafar Director 8

o5. It4 r. A.T.N1 Rafique Director 8

06. Mr AT.M Anavet Ultah Drrector 6

07. Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed Director 6

08. Dr- Nadera Saberin Director 8 8

09. Mrs. Nazmun Nahar Director 8 8

10. Dr. A.K.f4 Anwaruzzaman Director 8

11. 14rs.Fatema Beg!m Director 8 7

72. Mr. Abdut Mujib Chowdhury Director
8 1 Appointed

13'ACM

Mr. Nurul lslam Chovvdhury, FCA
(lndependent

Director)

8 I

14. Mr. Mizanur Rahman, FCA
(lndependent

Director)

8 5

Mrs. Nargis Wazed
Pubtic Shareh.

Director

8 2 Appointed

1'" AGM

Mrs. Suraiya Basher
Pubtic Shareh.

Director

8 2 Appointed

1t" AGt4

1,7. Md. Abut l(ashem
P!blic Shareh.

Director

8 2 Appointed

1t'ACM

18. lVd. 14untasir l(arim
Pubtic 5hareh.

Director

8 2 Appointed

13'h ACM

19. I\4rs. Rasheda lahan
PubLic Shareh.

Director

8 2 Appojnted

1t^ A6M
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CHITTAGOIIG OFNCE

109, Agnhad Cdrfti.l Ara
ClioSdg4rm, B6gLtlcstr

E-mil: bos* st @yrho.cm

DHAIO OFFICE
shrnbdi cmr (6th Floq)

F.LinFol, Mdijh*l, Dt l'

E mil I shfiLhdrk@yrhoo.cm

rfiFT<qrs''qs c$tt
SITAFIQ BASAI( & CO.

C|{IRIEREO ACCOUi{TAjYTS

smp.d Kuru Bsol, FCA

CERTIFICATEON COMPLIANCES OF CONDITIONS OFTHE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
GUIDELINES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PADMAISLAMI INSURANCE LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER.2013

We haveexamined the comPliances of conditions of The Corporate Govemance Suidelines
of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) by I'adma Islami Life
Insurance Limited as shpulated in cla'ls 7(i) of the BSEC notificarion no
SEC/CMRRcD/2006-158/134lAdmin/'14 dated/Au8$t 2012.

t}e complibce- or Londihons of The (orPorate Covemdnc€ Suidetines as 'laled in lhe

a lo re\aiJ nuh hcarion and rePort,n8 to the strtus ol .ompliance b the resPonsib'lrt) of thc
Company's Management. Our examinahon for the PurPose of bsuing this certiJicale w"s
lirni6d io the examining of proc€dures and imPlementations thereof/ adoPted by the

Company for eNuring the comPliance of conditions of corporate Sovemanc. mcl co ect

repo;dnB of compliance status on the atlached statement on the basis of evidence gathered

md representation r(eived thereon.

To rhe best of our in{ormation and accordingto theexPlanatlons Sivento us, we certily that

the Padma Islami Life Insutan.e Limited has comPlied with the conditions of .orPorate

Bovemancc stipulated in the atlove mentioned BSEC notification dated 7 August 2012

issued under s{tion 2CC of the s€curities and Exchanse o.diance- 1969, for the vear ended

31 December 2013.

ShaJiq Basak & Co.
Cha.tered Ac.ountants

Dhaka,0lstjune 2014

ohakarsharaqaMac,Far.2c,l/lSioyNag.LDhaka,Phone:03934.4662,O1913_463a12,01712372641 E_ma | .ma dhakabd@ghiil"n

chinaqonq:HuseinCouneidFloor)Aqbbadc/A,chiftagon9,Phon€:0rl25l353ol7ll152157,01n6992171Em.ilema'hbqong@qmacom
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Composlrton oF THe AuDtr Commtrrae:

The Audit Committee, a sub-committee of the bodrd, comprises of three Directors as members.

Chairman
I\4ember
I\4ember
Secretary

I\4r. Nurut lstam Chowdhury, FCA (lndependent Director)
I\4r. ZainaL Abedin Zafar, Director
14r. Nazim Uddin Ahmed, Director
14r. Noor Mohammad, Company Secretary

MaroR Responrraruw or rHe AuDtr commtrtee:

. To review the quarterty, half yearty and Annual Financiilstatements of ihe Company dnd deter-

mined whether they are complete and consistent with accounting standard5 set by the reguLatory

auulonty;

' To recommend the statutory annual audited financial statements to the Board of Dlrectors for

approvat;
. To review the efficiency and effectjveness of internaL audit function;

. To review existing risl( management proced!res for ensuring an effective internatchec ( and controI

system;

. To monitor the performance of the externat auditors and make recommendations to the Board

regarding their appointment and fees;

. To review the performance of the externat auditors and make recommendaijons to the Board

regarding their appointment and fees.

. To review the findings of the internaL and externaI aLJditors;

. To review the wor( of the internal Audit Depatment and made suggestions for improvement

Acrtvtrres DuRlnc rHe YeaR:

. The financiat statements of the year ended 30 june 2014 were reviewed by the committee and

subsequentLy recommended to the Board for consideration and approvaL;

' Jhe commjttee reviewed the internalAudit repon finding5 and made suggestions for improvement;

. The Committee reviewed the financial reporting process, the system of internat controt, manage-

ment of inancial and operationat risks and suggestjons rnade to improve operationat system and

proced!res and their Imptementation.

0n behatf of the Audit committee

Chairnran of the Audit Committee
october 30, 2014

Padmd lstami Lile nsLrrance Lld.



i AHFEL HAQ,& CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

BCIC Tower (4lh Floo,
34, Topkham Road, Dhaka-1000
Phone | 955 3143, 7171316
Id : 88G2-95n005
E mail : hl$o.16@Smnxom

AUDITORS'REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Balance Sheet of "PADMA |SLAMI L|FE |N5URANCE LIMITED" as at
31n December, 2013 and the Retated Life Revenue Account and Statement of Cash Ftow for the year
ended J15r December, 2013. The Preparation of these financiaI statements is the responsjbiLity of the
c0mpany s managernent. Our responsibitity is to express an independent opinion on these financial
statements bdsed on our audit

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Eangtadesh St6ndard on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards requjre that we plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonabte assurance about whetherthe
financiaL statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inct!des examining on a res! oasls,
evidence s!pporting the amounts and disctosures in the financiat statements. An audit atso inctudes
assessing the accounting principtes used and significant estimates made by management, as wetl as
eval!ating the overatt financiaI statement presentation. We betieve that our a!dit provides a
reasonabLe basig for our opinjon.

In our opinion, subject to separate notes annexed, the financiaL statements, Drepared in accordance
with Bangtadesh Financiat Reponing standards {8FRss) and Bangtadesh Acco!ntjng Standards (BAS5)
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company s affairs as of 3lnDecembe;2013 and of the
resuLts of jts operations and its cash flow for the year then ended and compty with the Companies Act
1994, The Insurance Act 2010. the Inslrance Rutes 1958, the Eangtadesh Securities and Exchange
Rutes 1987 and other applicabte taws and regutations.

We aLso report that:

l) We have obtained aL[ the jnformation and exptanations which to the be5t of our knowtedge and
betiefwere necessaryforthe p!rposes ofoura!dit and made d!e verjfication thereof;ll] n our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appeared from our examination of those books .nd proper returns adequate for the purpose of
our audit have been re(eived from Organizational Offi(es not visited by us;

lll) The Company s Balance Sheet and Re;enue Account and its Cash Flovr'deatt with by the report are
in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

lV) The expendit!re incurred was forthe purposes ofthe Company,5 business;
V) As per se(tion 62(2) of the Inslrance Act 2010, we certify th;t to the best of our knowtedge and

beLief andlccording to the information and exptanatjons gjven to us, att expenses of managiment
whenever incurred and whether incurred directty or indirectty, in respect of Life insLrrance bu5iness
ofthe Company transacted in Bangladesh during the pedod under report have been duty debited to
the Revenue Account ofthe Company and,

Vl) As per regutation 11 of part 1 of the third schedute of the Insurance Act 1938 as dnenoeo, we
certify that to the best of our knowtedge and as shown by its books, the company d!ring the period
underreport has not paid any person any commission in anyform outside Bangtidesh i-n respect of
any of jts business re-insu.ed abroad apart from the commisgion arising ouaof the re-insurance
rrea0e5.

Dated, Dhaka
Septembs 18,2014

MAHFEL HUQ & CO.
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Padma lstami Life lnsurance Ltd'

AS AT 31 OECEMBER 2013

Nnount in fara
m12

Authotised CaPital

10,00,00,000 ordinary Shares olTk 10/- eacn

lssued, subscribed a" ttlul:: 
^"""

3 24 00,000 Ordlnary Shales 0l lK rur- Eo!"

Balance ol tund and Accounls

Lile Insuranco funo

Sadaka Fund (Padrna Welhre tund)

Amouni due t0 0thel pers0ns 0r bodies

Carrying on lnsumnce Eusiness

Liabilities and Plovistont 
. ^ .^.-^,,,

lsr,mateO L'afrfiries 'n 
nespect ol outstandrng

chims whether due or inimated'

Sundry Creditors

Pr€mium DePoslr

Noles

Total

2013

06

07

08

09

10

-_jllt-s4'z- ---\-stngj-
Annexed notes rorm an lntesral part ol these Financial Statemenis ttTffi lili:lfftl

,-,.^'Nt V ,, ,''-)- ^rnJ /*l-^^.o/='q.

l,t)ffiinq oi'"cto' a Driecto'

cEo {c.ci

',li',1;?l?1"' ^"

CAPITAL ANO LIABI

SHAREHOLDEBS' 
CAPITAT

i 
^nn 

o00 000

--:j1I!!!9- 
--)YY==)>

05 321,000'000
300,000,000

3,004,{7E,500

2a,ns,g21

337,055

88,105.495

89,990,544

11.961,221

iso,osz,zoo

2,660,641,487

24,324,506

298,2S7



Amounl in Taka

PROPERTY Al{D ASSETS

Loan on Policies
Wilhin therr surrender value

lnvestments

0utstanding Premium

Prolil, Dividend & Rent Accrued but nol 0ue

Advances, 0eposils and Plepayments

Cash, Bank and olher Balances

Fixed oeposit with Banks

SND & CD with Eanks

Collection in Hand

Cash in Hand

oaled, Dhaka

September't8, 2014

0ther Asseb:
Padma Llfe Tower & Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depfecialion) 19

Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 20

Total

Annexed notes torm an Inteqralpart ofthese FinancialStatemenls.

0irector

a
N,'
-/

Director

A- erJ ,LJ...^_l=_q

Notes 2013 2012

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

866,576

620,925,413

1 33,9't 1 ,150

3,?12,758

103,631,8,17

'1,305,975,98'l

43,390,285

360,794,356

1,007,661

1,711,168,263

712,972

620,141,121

144,998,506

100,210,389

88,702,573

1,141,672,669

179,861,688

12t,548,718

2,403,160

't,4,t5,486,235

754,644,134

5,398,340

855,632,219

3,504,376

3,5'lll,3s2,642 3,160,594,270

Chairman

Signed as per annexed

reporl of even date

lVahtel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Maiaging Director &
cEo {c.c)

Padma slami Life nsurance Ltd
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Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd.
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013
Amount in Taka

BALAIICE OF FUIID AT THE BEGII{I{II.IG OF THE YEAR

PREMIUM IESS RE.II{SURANCE

First year premium (Ekok Bima)

Firsl year prernium (Khudra Bima)

Tolal Fhst year Promium
Renewal premium (Ekok Bima)
Renewal premium (Khudra Bima)

Tolal RenowalPromiom

Group Insurance Premium

Gross prcmium

Less: Re-lnsumnce premjum

el Promlum
PBOfIT, OIVIDEI.IO AND RENT

OIHEB INCOME

ilotos

21

2013
2,660,641,487

257,647,883
21,087,022

278,734,905

824,053,387
443,599,348

1 ,267 ,652,1?5
1,546,387,640

2012
2,193,511,382

357,790,341

40,315,586

398,105,927
680,560,252

227.671

1,100,800

1;123,787,923
'1,521,8qt,850

384,000
1,547,488,440

1,963,288

1 ,522,277 ,850
'|,417,687

1,520,E60,163
223,628,358

941.t6S.269

22

23

'1,545,525,152

251,742,631

8,098,359

4,{66,007,629

3,483,180

364,000

50,598,786

224,288,939

27E,734,905

15,764,0S8

191,648,487

387,936,512

17,854,424

18.488,576

631,692,008

First year premium, where lhe maximum
Premium payino period is

Sin0le

Two years

Three years

Four years

Five years

Six years

Seven years

Eighl years

Nine years

Ten years

Eleven years

Twelve years oa over
(lncludin0 throughoul life)

CLAlttlS UI{0ER PoLlCltS 0llcl,Uolllc PRovlsloll FoR

CtAlilS oUE 0R llllllilATEo) IESS REINSURAI|CE

By Death

By lraturity

By Survival

By Sufiender

By others

1,373,069

17,198,070

120,328,220

259,206,568

398.105.927

11,222,458

112,211,626

219,894,981

11,348,040

6,476,952

361,154,057

Padma sLami Life InsLrrance Ltd.
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Amounl rn Taka

20t3 2012
EXPEIISES 0F ilAllAGEilEllT
Commission:
(a) Commission to Insuance Aq€nls

(less thal on Re-lnsurance)

(b) Allowances and Comrnission

0lherthan Commission included in Sub-llem (a)above

Salaieselc. (0lherthan lo agents and those

contained in the allowances and commission)
Travellin0 & Conveyance

Meeting Fees

Audilors te€s
AciuarialFees
Shariah l\reelino tees
I\,ledical Expenses

Prolessional Fees & Le0al Exp

Reoislralion & Renewal Fees

Adverlisement & Publicily Expenses

P nling E Shlionery
Policy Shmp Expenses

Rev€nue stamp Erpenses

Postago & Courier bill
Tel€phone & Fax

Taining, Recruitmenl Exp€nses

Me€ting Expenses

Susiness Development Expenses

office Rent

off ice lllainlenance Expenses

Gas, Water & tlecricity Chaqes
Eleclric Expenses

Car Foel & Lubricants
BankCharces & olhers
Car Repairs & llla ntenaace

C& R€newal, Registration & Insurance

Paper & Periodicals

Enterlainment
Fesiival Eonus

Mobile Telephone Bill

Seminar & Conferences

lnc€nlive Bonus

Fees & Subscriplion
Carriage Expenses

Pize & Contest Expens€s

Trade License

Serurce Charge

Charge on Bank Loan

GeneralExpens€s
Rent-A-Car

Annua Geneal i,4eeling

Contribution ior Provid€nd Fund

Convibuiion lor Graluily Fund

l\riscellaneous Expenses

137,269,706

109,402,988
2r5,672,691

261.312,163

65,429,409

3?5,741,572

204,253,670
9,716.972
2,015,000

207,W0
658,824
110,000
67,540

136,885

5,416,210
6,725,916

11,464,135
3,695,730
1,414,846

1,262,055

3,699,320
773,668
596,198

71,250,969
57,784,777

7,684,828
3,930,794

757,236
4,308,738
4,821,357
1,463,373

3,296,962
157,403

2,124,8ffi
1S,058,662

26,489,408
12,001,S96

8,734,174
1.111,000

198,350

5,688,110
23,838

1,146,525

168,000

3,510,781

9,599,829
9,199,876

16.515

'| 7l ,792,268
48,927,470
1,590,000

r62,500
488,750
135,000
105,6&3

177,275

5,327,944
12,318,t15
16,08s,210

s00,561

440,8Ss
1,223,213
1,882,891

329,051

553,620
82,540,622
51,133,506
8,427,628
3,560,315

224,318
5,436,711

7,204,921
1,807,808

2,110,103
114,911

2,058,42
16,302,265
23,602,344

8,269,191

7,178,826
857,500
r50,800

10,444,828
15,260

2,657,699
7,287,235
2,305,063

7,700
883,778

7,806,126
8,268,275

12.477
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Amounl io Taka

2013 2012

OTHER EXPEI{SES

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Share Value Fluctuation Exp.

Vat on office Rent

Provision for Income Tax

DIVIDEND

Cash D vidend

Stock Dividend

48,476,039

2,946,202

1,000,000

45,236,958

4,465,029

6,121,07 4

14,000,000

24,000,000

EALATICE OF FUl{D AT THE EIID OF THE YTAR

AS SHOWN III THE EATAI{CE SHEET 2013

TolalEIp.

583,164,337

829,837,031

3,004,478,500

592,932,153

s1s,673,725

2,660,6{1,487

Annexed noles form an Integral part oi these FinancialStatements.

Total 4,466,007,629 3,941,469,269

Siqned as per annexed

report of even date

a
N,'
-/
Director

A- ^/'"J L=L,.#q
Director ChaarmanManaging Director &

cE0 {c.c}

Dated, Dhaka

Seplember 18, 2014

lVahfelHuq & Co.

Chanered Accountants
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Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd.
STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND

AS AT 31 DECEMEER 2013

{As psr Sub-Soclion-2 0t Secli0n-26 ol Insurance Act 20'10)

Amount h Tala

2013 2012

A, AIIEII

Loan on Insureas policies within their surrender value

lnvestmenls

0utstanding Premium

Profit, Dividend & Bent accrued but n0t due

Advances, Deposils & Prepaymenls

Cash, Bank and other Ealances

Printino & Stationery Stamps in Hand

Fixed Assets (al cosl less deprecialion)

B. UAEtLtTtES

Amounl due lo other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

Estimated Liabilities in Respecl of 0ulslanding claims whether due

or intimated.

Sundry Credilors

Sadaka tund (Padma Wellare Fund)

Premium Deposit

c. cross Fund (A - B)

0. Sharsh0ld ers' Ca pita | (Pa id-u p Capilal)

E. Lite Insurance tund as al31 oocenber 2013 (C - D) 3,004,4?8,500 2,660,611,487

337,055

88,105,495

89,S90,544

24,479,827
11,961,221

214,874,142

3,328,478,500

324,000,000

298,297

81,874,537

79,727,186
24,324,506

13.728,257

199,S52,783

2,S60,641,487

300,000,000

Sioned as per annexed

report ol even date

A- {tu zt-./.-,"-#q
tulahlelHuq & Co.

Chartered Accountants

D8ted, ohala
September 18,2014

866.576

620,925,433
133,911,150

113,712,758

103,631,847

1,711,168,283

3,504,376

855,632,219

3,543,352,642

712,972

620,441.121

144,998,506

100,210,389

88,702,573

1,445,486,235

5,398,340

754,644,134

3,160,594,270

Managinq Director &
cEo {c.c)

0irector Director Chairman

PdJma 5Lami Lilc | 5Lrr.n!e Ll,i



Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.
FORM'AA"

CLASSIFIED SUM[/ARY OF THE ASSETS

AS AT 31 DECEI\iIBER 2013

Class ol Ass8ls Book Value market Value Rema*s

INVESTI\4ENTS

CASH, BAI{K & OTHER BALAI{CES :

Cash on Fixed Deposit with Banks

Current & STD Accounts with Eanks

Collection in Hand

Cash in Hand

Interest, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not due

OTHEB ASSTTS :

0utstanding Premium

Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand

Advances, Deposits & Prepayments

Loan on policies

Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation)

620,925,433 RealisableValue

1,711,168,283

620,925,433

1,71t,168,283

1,305,975,981

43,390,285

360,794,356

1.007,661

1,305,975,981

43,390,285

360.794,356

1,007,661

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Realisable Value

At Cost

Realisable Value

Realisable Value

Written 0own Value

113,712,758 113,712,758 RealisableValue

133,911,150

3,504,376

103,631,847

866,576

855,632,219

133,911,150

3,504,376

103,631,847

866,576

855,632,219

Annexed notes form an Inteqral part of these Financial Statements. Siqned as perannexed

report ot even date

N)N,'
'/
Director

A'e'J 4*-',6q

ToTAL : 3,54i1,352,642 3,54:1,352,642

Director Chairmanlvlanagin0 Director &
cEo {c.c)

Daled, Dhata
Septenbe|18,2014

MahfelHuq & Co.

Chanered Accountants
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Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

AS AT 31 DICEMBER 2013

2013

Amount in Tala

2t12
A. CASH ILOWS fNO OPEBAII].IG ACTIVITIES

Collection lrom Premi!m

Inveslment Income and other income received

Paymeot lor Claims

Payment f0r l\4anagement Expenses and others

tlel CaEh Flows from opEraling aclivltlos

8. CASH FL0WS FRolit fiVESTI{C ACT|V|TTES

Purchase ol Fixed Assets

Investment made durin0 the Period

l{el Cash Flows from invoslino actiyillrs

C. CASH FI0WS FBolil Flt{Allcll,lc ACTIVITIES

Share Capilal

Increase/ D€crease in Loan lrom Bank

llet Cash Flows lrom llnancln! activill0s

D. l{ot Incrsasc/Decrearo in cash and cash Equiualenls (A+8rC)

E. Cash and Cash Equlvalenls al lhe beglnnln0 0tlhe porlod

t. Cash a[d Cash tquival8nls althe end 0l lho pe]iod

\149,464,124)

637.916

150,102,0{0)

1,511,533,079

1U,541,547

(385,M5,875)

1.777

{29.251.528

(208,994,400)

86,975,419

(r22,0r8,9E1)

120,000,000

(t10,5E9,6121

106.642.t05

1,2{8,843,$0

-llf&3!!-

265,682,018

1,445,486,235

't .7'l 1 .168.283

Annexed notes torm an Inleqral parl of these Financial Statements. Signed as per annexed

reporl of even date

Daled, Dhaka

ScDlember 18, 2014
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1 ,554,845,472

246,338,621

(625,461,r40)

759

415.784.088

I



Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS'EOUITY

For lhe year ended DecemberSl,2013

torthc year endod December3l, 2013

Particulars
Share

Capital

Share

Premium
General

Feserve

Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses

Retained

Earnings

Total

Taka

Equity as on

01 January 2013
300,000,000 300,000,000

Addition durin0

rne year

(Bonus Share)

24,000,000 24,000,000

Equity as on

31 oecembel
2013

324,000,000 324,000,000

For the year 6nded Decomber3l,2012

Particulars
Share

Capital

Share

Pr€mium
General

Reserve

Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses

Retained

Earnings
Total
I axa

Equity as on

01 January 2012
180,000,000 180,000,000

New Capital

Introduce by lhe
Shareholders

120,000,000 120,000,000

Equity as on

31 o€cember
2012

300,000,000 300.000.000

Annexed notes form an lnteqral part of these Financial Statements. Srgned as per annexed

report 0l even date

(-,-+/'''
Director

l. 
"lr' 

t A
^, A'' ,/l /) /ld4- . v'-'.4---'.t</>_q

l\4ahfelHuq & Co.

Chartered Accountants

oated,ohaka
Soplember 18, 2014

DirectorManaginq 0irector &
cE0 (c.c)
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Padma lslami Life lnsurance Ltd,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Forlho yoar ended December3l, 2013

1. LAGAT SIATUS AIID I{ATUNE OF EUSIIIESS

Padma lslami Life Insunnce Limited was incoruonted on April 26, 2000 as a Public Company under the Companies

act, 1994 and was registered with the Department of Insurance on April 30,2000. The Company is engaged in life

insurance business.

The ComDanv wenl for Public issue in [.,larch 2012 and the Shares ol the Company are listed in both Dhaka Stock

Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchanqe Ltd.

2. C0mlonents ol the Financlal Slalomenls
The Financial Slatement includes the following Components:

i) Balance Sheet

ii) Life Revenue Account

iii) Cash Flow Statement

iv) Chanqes in Shareholders'Equity and

v) Accounting Polices and Explanatory Notes

3. Easis ol Prsssnlalion and Stalement ol Compliance

The following underling assumptions, measurement bases, laws, rules, reoulations and accounting

pronouncements have been cons dered in preparing and representing the Financial Statements:

. CoinO concern. Accrual unless slaled oiherwise

. Historical cost Convention

. The lnsurance Act.2010 as amended

. The lnsurance Bule 1958

. The Companies Act.1994

. The Eangladesh Securities and Exchange Commissi0n Rules-1987

. The lncome Tax 0rdinance 1984

. The Bangtadesh Accounting Standards (BAs) and Bangladesh Financial Beporting standards (BFBS) lssued

bv the Insiitute of Chartered Accounlant ol Bangladesh (ICAB)

. Any other applicable legislati0n.

4. StG TFTCAt{T ACC0UNTII{G P0LICIES

4.01 Revenoe rscoonition

New business premiums are recoonized once lhe related policies /First Premium Receipts (FPR) have been issued

and the premiums received by lhe Company. Collectable amount ot premium due and an outstanding in the month

ol Decembef 2013 are recognized as revenue.

4.02InYesl|nont

lnvestmenls are slaled in the accounts al their cost ot acquisition. Proiit on inveslment is accounted for on

accrua basis other then Dividend Income lrom shares which are accounied f0r on cash basis

i) lNestmenl in Govt. Securities
lnvestmerts in Go!.t. Securilies are slated in lhe accounts at their cost ol acquisilion. Prolit on investments is

accounted for on accrual basis.

53
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ii) Inycstmenl i[ Shares
As per BAS-25 unrealized loss due to lower ol lvarket Price i,e; Ditference between cost price Tk. 7,09,39,410.00
& l!4arkel price Tk. 4,83,25,432.00) amounting of TK.2,30,98,300/- has alfeady been charged to ihe Revenue
Account in the year 2012, TK.44,65,029/- & 2011, TK. 1,86,33,271.00 as Share Value Ftuctuation expenses. ln
the current year the market price ot Investment in Share TK.4, 83,25,432_00 has been shown. Nolabte thal in the
current year there is no requirement for charging oi unrealized toss because unrealized loss of TK. 2,30,98,300/-
which already been created is Suflicient to meet the diflerent between the cost price & mark€t prlce at shown as at
31th December.2013.

4.03 0eprociation on lix8d assets

Deprecialion on Fixed Assets has been calculated adoptino diminishing balance method on all class and on lhe
estamated useful life ol assels. Ivlethods and rales ot providing depreciation are consistefltly applied in rclation to
pr€vi0us year (s).

Caleoorv ol Assols

Padma Lile Tower
Flat and Building
Furniture & Fixtures
0tfice Decoration

otlice Equipment

It4otor Vehicles
Electric Inslallation
Telephone Instaltation
Sign Eoard

Bato ol0eoreciatloo

5%
5%
15%
20 a/o

15%
20%
100/o

10%
20%

4.04lnvootories

Inventories comprising of Printing ll,lateriats, stocks of stationary and stamps have been valued at lower ol cost
and net realizable value as oulined in BAS-2.

4.05 Taxalion

Provision tor taxation is based on taxable income determined under the Fourth schedule ol the Income Tax
Ordinance on the basis ol Aclua ial Valuation Report and lhe Accounts.

Tax provision has not been made in the Accounts on the basis of the acluarial valuation Report for 2 years ended
in 31.12.2012 on annual averaoe surpl!s @ 42.50% as per Finance act, 20j3

As the profits and gains irom Lile Insurance Business are determined under the 4rhschedule ol ihe lT0. the
tulana0ement leels il is nol necessary to make estimate ol deierred rax Assels/ Liabilities at this stage as per
provision ol BAS-12.

4.06 Commissioo

commission to Insurance Agents (ress ihat received on Re'rnsurance) represents First year commission,
Benewal commission and Group commission. Allowance and commission (other than commrssron r0 Insurance
Agents less that 0n Feinsurance) represent Fited otficers Satary and Ajtowances includinO incentive Bonus.

4.07 Bisk and uncedalnties lor use 0l eslimales in preDaration ol Financial Statements

Preparation of tinancial slatements in conformity with the Bangradesh Accounting standards requires
manaoement to make estimates and assumption that eflect the reported amounls ot assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and iabilities al the date of the linancial statement and revenue and exDenses
durino the period reported. Actual result could ditler from those estimates. Estimales are used tor accountino ol
certain items such as long lerm contracts, depreciation and amortization, employees benefit plans, laxes, reserves
and c0ntinoencies.

54
Padma lst:m Lrfe n5urance Ltd



4.08 Cash Flow Stalemenl

Cash flow statement is preDared on Direcl lt4ethod in accordance with BAS-7.

Cash flows lrom operalin0 activities have been presenled under Direcl lllethod as oullined in the Securities and

ExchanOe Rules 1987.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise 0f cash in hand, Cash at Banks includinq Fixed Deposils and other balances

which were available for use of the of the Company witho!t any restriction and it also includes in hand which are

f ully collecled subsequenlly.

4-09 Empl0y00s' Berelit Plans 8AS-19:

i) Provident F[nd
The Company operates a recognized conlributory Provident Fund l0rall ils regular employees. The Provident Fund

is adminislered by ihe Board of Truslees and is funned both by contributions from employees and from the

Company @ 10% of the basic pay.

ii) Graluily
The Company has Oratuity scheme for all its permanent employees under which an employee is enlitled to the

benefit depending on lenqth of services with the Company.

4.10 Rcs000slbilily l0r Prsparallon and presonlalion 0f linancial stal0ments:

The l\4anaoement oi the Company is responsible Jor the preparati0n and presenlation of Financial Statemenl under

section 183 ol the Companies Act. 1994 and as per the provision of The Framework l0r lhe preparation and

presentalion of Financial Statement issued by the international AccoLtnting Standards Committ€e (IASC) as

adopled by the institute ol the Chartered Accountants of BanOladesh (ICAB).

4.11 Claims

Survival Beneiit claims and Annuities are accounted lor when due for payment. Death claims and all others claims

are accounted for when intimated. Provision lor outstandino death claims has been made based on the intimation

of the death claims received uD to 31 December 2013.

4.'12 Repoding 0€riod

Financial Statement of the Company covers one Calendar year from January 01 t0 Decembef 31, 2013.

4.13 Bcpoding cur.e[cy

The figures in the financialstalement represenl Bangladesh Cuffency (Taka). Figures have been rounded off to the

nearest Taka.

Padma lslamr Life InsLrrdnce Ltd



Amounl ln Taka

2013 2012

05 SHARE CAPITAI.:

Authorizod Capital

100,000,000 ordinary Sharcs ol Tk.10 each.

l$ued, Sub$rltad & Pald-lp

32,4000,000 0rdinary Shares olTk.10 each lullypaid-up

Dislribullon schedule 0l Pald-up capital

Tl. 321,000,000

1 ,o0 ,qQo,ool)

300,m0,0m

L000.!!0,004

324,000,000 300,000,0m

Cateoofl ol Sharohold6rs

Sponsor

General Publlc

Sfuru holdinolodl

60

40

194,100,000

129,600,000

1qt,0|I|,o0

120,000,000

As per listino Reoulations 20(2) oflhe Stock Exchange regading shareholdin0 position of dilfefenl categories ot inveslors and lhe
numberoJ siareholders and percentage as on 31 oecember2013 is given below:

06

07

uFr HSURAI|CE FUI )

This consisls ofaccumulal€d balance of revenue sunius

Balance as on 01.01.2013
Add: Increas€ in lile RevenueAccounl durin0lheyear

AMOUIIT DUEIO fiHEN PEBSOIIS |)R EOOIES

cABRYt G 0I TilSURA CE gUStilESS:

3,00r,478,500

2,660,641,487

343,837,013

2,660,6{1 ,487

2,r93,511,382

467,130,105

Tk.

Grtalory ot
Shan Hold6tr

8hrra Holdho
Ranoo

llo. ol
Sha|tg

llo. ol thara
Holdo16 Sharc Holdln!%

Sponsor

50000-100000

100001,200000

200001-300000

300001-500000

500001,1000000
1000001-2200000

81,000

113,400

280,800

2,030,400

2,700,000
14,234,400

1

I
1

5

10

0.25

0.35

0.87

6.27

8.33
13.93

19.4{|).000 21 60.00

G6naral
Pobllc

0001-5000

5001-10000

10001-20000

20001-30000

30001-50000

50001-100000

100001-1000000

6,015,920

1,233,320

1,103,660

570,400

470,240

978,660

2,587.800

8307

167

82

23

tl
14

10

18.57

3.81

1.45

3.02

7.99

12,960.000 8614 40.00

32,{00.000 8635 100.00

3,001,r70,stn 2.660.6t1.t87

337.055 298,291

The amounl represents the batancedue to SCOR GIoBAL LtFE SE, StNGAPoRE BRAUCH on accountot share ot re-insurance
commission and share olclaim alleradiuslmentol re-insurance premium duetoihem. Th€ batanceotSCoR GLoBAL L|FE SE,
S|I'IGAP0RE ERANCH has been accounted torthe yearended 31 December20l3.

lnsurance Ltd.
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Amolol in JaIa

2013 2012

Balance break-up is as under:

0pening Balance

Add. Intimated durinO the year

Less. Adiustment against Re-lnsurance Received

Less. Paid durin0 the year

Less. Commission during the year

298,297

2,143,288

1,257,462

1,132,420

2.441,585

180,000

2,389.882

561.600

2,261.585 1,828,282

1,652,093 1.257,462

609,492

272,437

570,820

272,523

Tk. 337.055 298.297

Tk.

08

a)

ESTIMATED TIABILITY I NESPECT OF OUTSTANOING

CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATEO
(8+b+c+d)

Doath Claim:

0pening Balance

Add. Claim inlimated during the year

Less. Paid during the year

Less. Re-lnsurance claim received

Malurity Claim

0peninq Ealance

Add. Claim intimated durino the year

Less. Paid during the year

SuryivalBenelil

0pening Balance

Add. Claim intimated d!ring the year

Less. Paid during the year

Surendcr Claim

0pening Balance

Add. Claim intimated during the year

Less. Paid during the year

'10.525.290 9,001,850

Tk. 88,105,495

6.991.7{2

81,074,537

3,518,183

9,826,420

35,150,924

44,977,344

40,897.561

4,079,783

561,600

3,518,103

66,965,224

17,682,271

161,494,579

3,518,183

15,944,099

19,462,282

180,000

19.282,282

12,290,540

bl

Tk.c)

d)

Tk.

_______!!91,743_

66,007,686

66,965,224

191,648,487

258,613,711

192,606,025

______99,9!Zrq6

10,525,290

179,176,850

112,211,626

_____99&q44

9,001,850

9,001,850

387,936,512

77,380,925

15t,5t5,906

396,938,362

386,413,072

228,896,831

219,894,981

1,580,777

2,389,280

2,389,2E0

876,739
't2,860,58117,854,424

20,243.704

15,662.927

13,737,320

11,348,040

4,5E0,777 2,389,28{l
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Amo||nl io Tala

2013 2012

09 SUilDBY CBEOITOBS TK.

Audil Fees Payable

Salary (Admin) Payable

Company's Reg. & Ren. Fees Payable

Telephone, E-mail & Internet Bill

Electric Gas & Waler Bills Payable

Printing & Stationary Payable

Advertisement E Publicity

oflice Rent Payable

Incentive Bonus Payable

Aoency Commission Bill Payable

Certilicate & License Fee

Statf Security Deposit

Security Service Bill Payable

l\4otor Wo*shop Enlist ll,4oney

Securityfor Motor Car

Earnestmoney Belundable

Tax at Source Payable

Vat at source Payable

Providenl Fund

Graluity Fund

Provision for ancome Tax

0lfice ltlaintenance Expenses Payable

PREMIUfII OEPOSIT

Ealance break-up is as underl

0pening Balance

Add. Addition duing the year (13'year premium)

Less. Realised & adjusted during the year

t-0At{ 0t{ P0t-tctEs

89,990,544 79,727,186

10

220,000

354,159

5,416,210

180,051

87,850

1,686,000

70,738

2,877,517

8,812,859

6,694,288

9,896,452

11,250,808

459,295

60,000

1,123,450

704,221

5,532,690

1,163,197

932,608

17,468,151

15,000,000

220,000

7,275,495

5,327,973

202,543

217,584

526,050

933,250

4,308,779

6,957,219

7,033,609

9,566,543

8,446,724

379,295

41,000

1,123,450

3,563,029

453,487

524,790

8,268,275

14,000,000

358,091

____l9t?1,1!6

1t,728,257

Tk.

Tk.

89,990,54{

11,*1,221

25,6E9,47E

13,728,257

____!$u4

13,728,254 16,358,512
11.961.221

16,358,512

8,n8,2t7
11

T1.

Tk. 866,576 712,972

This balance represenl lhe amounl sanclioned to policy holders against
p0licies within their surrender value.

Balance break-up is as underl
0pening Balance

Add. Payment durinO the year

Less. Realised & adjusted during the year

319,362

402,472

721,84

8,862

-------ll2s72

7 t2,972

180,858

893,830

27,254

58
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Amount in Taka

2t12
't2 |]{VESTME TS

Invoslmenl in Govt. Socurllles
Statutory Deposit with Ban0ladesh Bank (Note:12.01)
Banqladesh Govt. Treasury Eond

Invsslmont in Shares
lnvestment in Shares at lvarkel Price

Whlch is lowerthan the cost (Note: 12.02)

Invoslm0nl in olhers
Al-lvlanar Hospital
Padma lslami Life Mutual tund

12 01 Slalulory Deposil u,ilh Banolad€sh Bank

12,02 II{VESTMENI II{ SHARES AT MABKET PBICE

48,325,433 17 ,841,121

325,433 47,841,121

Tk.

137,000,000
37,000,000

100,000,000

620,925,t33

Tk. 48.325.433

620,111,121

535,600,000

431,600,000

137,000,000
37,000,000

100.000

620.{,11.121

{7.841 121

620,925,433

435,600,000
't5,000,000

420,600,000

TK. 620,925,t33 620,|,/t1,121

Tk. t5,000,000 4,000,000

In compliance with seclion 7(1) ol lnsurance Act 1938, the amount has been deposited into Eanoladesh Bank lor which
lhe Bank has issued 5 years Baogladesh Govt. Treasury Bond in lavour ol the Compa0y with interest @ 10.14./. per

annum.

llam! ol $€ Conpany
Fac€ Valu6 Per

Sharu {Tk.)

No ol
Unil

Avsrago
Cost por
rnit {Tk)

Cosl Prita
(n.)

a*El
Valuo (Tk.)

Standard Bank t0 60091 23.04 1 ,384.497 885,789
Fareasl Lile 10 38237 130.93 5.006,370 3.656,069
Premier Bank 10 48580 3437 1,669.695 527.404
lslamiBank 10 246796 33.06 8,159,076 8,504,985

Beximco 10 43125 199.18 8,589,638 1,383,07i
Souare Pharma 10 60354 172.17 10,390,976 11,433,413

GP 10 3600 246.13 886,052 720,347

Titas Gas 10 18795 94.74 1,780,638 1,381,523

tcB 100 2025 2729.71 s,527,663 2,946,691

ShahialalBank 10 46500 26.22 1,219,230 778.075

Proali Lile 10 6585 257.67 1.696,757 1.077,588

RuoaliLile l0 14277 159.81 2.281.607 1,528,674

Prooressive Life 10 4677 144.41 675.406 530.114

South East Bank 10 96600 30.74 2,969,484 1,722,223

Prime Bank 10 24420 39.42 962,636 629,948

First Securitv SanklS) 10 23038 33.24 765,783 346,482

EXlltl Eank Lld. l0 29469 32.59 960,395 378,629

NCC Bank Ltd. 10 101350 24.91 2.524.629 1,322,374

Uttara Bank Ltd. 10 12430 53.72 667,740 385,027

I\4JL BD Ltd. 10 13478 100.00 1,347,800 1,008,149

Padma lstami Life Insurance Ltd.
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Al-Arala Bank 10 56628 25.50 1.444.014 1,077.268

Jamuna Bank 10 55350 28.80 r,594,080 898,596

Malek Spin 10 44600 27.34 1,219,344 1,190,499

Unuion Capital 10 2310 83.75 193,463 79,606

Mercantile Eank 10 51068 21.33 1,089,280 845,424

Sonargaon 10 22522 54.86 1,235,557 453, 125

PIimeTeX t0 20000 45.24 904,800 5t7.920

PLFSL 10 14400 75.99 1.094.256 365,731

ICB AML 3FD NRB IM.F, l0 4000 13.35 53.400 20,318

lFlL lslami [4.F.-1 10 87500 10.37 907.375 488,040

Phoenix tinance 1st M.F. 10 55000 12.84 706,200 295.812

UCBL 10 5750 33.16 190,670 143.748

DESCO 10 11500 76.98 885,254 668,914

DESHBANDHU 10 3400 22.36 76.008 75.855

71.05S.771 48,325,433

60

Amounl i[ Tala

2013 20.|2

13

Less. Bealised & adjusted durinq the year

1{ PBOFIT, DIVIDENO & RE]IT ACCRUED BUT IIOT OUE

Bangladesh Bank

Banqladesh Bank (BGTB)

Exim Baok Ltd.

Al-Aralah lslami Bank Ltd

Social lnvestment Bank Ltd.

Shahjalal lslami Eank Ltd.

ICB lslami Bank Ltd.

First Security lslami Eank Lld.

AB Bank Ltd.

Trust Bank Ltd.

OUTSTANOING PREI IUM

0pening Balance

Add.outstanding premium lor the year

133,911,'150

144,998,506

133,911,150

278,909,656

144,998,506

__t_9!t1t,t!9_

ft. 113,712,758

1,340,600

39,919,000

4,224,336

31.524,126

24,730,154

188,435

6,214,452

5,571,655

114,998,506

138,301,677

144,998,506

283,300,183

138,301,677

__ll4.!qqn96

100,210,369

405,600

39,739,479

9,787,939

16,001,600

14,1m,$5
11,810,883

9,237
't,938,636

5,435,5n
972,603

Padma lsLamiLife nsurance Ltd.

Tk. 113,7t2,758 t00,210,389



2013 20't2

15 AOVANCES. DEPOSITS AID PBEPAYMENTS:

Salary (Admin)

oilice Renl

Advance Income Tax (deduction al sources)

Developmenl Stafl

Car l\raintenance

Car Purchase

Dev. Expenses

Advance Against Expenses

Fixed Assets

Advance Against iiotor Cycle

538,944

7,223,692

51,852,218

39,506,364

210,954

852,126

65,000

36,500

2,970,883

375,166

103,631,847 88,702,573

685,607

10,765,270

32,127,172

42,916,073

210, 954

916,609

65.000

163,420

852,468

____qu!?.q3
1,141,6?2,669

fotal:
Tk.

Tk.

103,631,847

16 FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BAI'IKS

A) MTOB AGAITIST GENEFAL FUND:

Exim Bank Banoladesh Ltd.

Exim Banl Eanoladesh Lld., [,4otijheelEranch, Dhaka

Exim Eank Bangladesh Ltd., Rajuk Avenue Bnnch, Dhaka

Exim Bank Ban0ladesft Ltd., Nawabpur Branch, Dhaka

Shahialal lslami Eank Ltd.

Shahialallslami Banlr Ltd-, Foreiqn Exchange Branch, 0haka

Shahialal lslami B.nkLld., lrotijheel Eranch Dhaka

Shahialallslami Eank Ltd-, Askona Branch Dhaka

Al-Aralah lllami Bank Ltd.

Al-Afalah lslami Banl tld., Uotiiheel Branch, Dhaka

Al-A.atah lslarni Banl Lld., New Elephant Road Branch, 0haka

Al-A.alah lslami Bank Ltd., Dilkusha 8nnch, Dhaka

Al-Aralah lslami Bank Ltd.. VIP Branch. Dhaka

Social lslami Bank Lld.

Social lslami Bank Ltd., Principal Bnnch, Dhaka.

Social lslami Bank Ltd.. Rasul0ur Branch. Dhaka.

S0cial lslani Bank Ltd., Gulshan Branch, Dhaka.

SociallElami Bank Lld., Fatullah Bnnch, Dhaka.

S0cial lslami Bank Lld., New Eskaton Branch, Dhaka.

Social lslamit Bank Ltd., Keranigonl Branch, Dhaka

Social lslamit Bank Ltd., L4o!chak Branch, 0haka

S0ci.l lslamit Bank Ltd., Foreign Ex. Bnnch, ohaka

FiNl Security lslami Bank Ltd.

Flrst Sec0rily lslami Bank Lld., Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka

Flrsl Securily lslami Bank Ltd.. lVohammadpur Branch, Dhaka

AB Eank Ltd., lslam Eanking Branch

Trust Eank Lld.. Gulshan lslami Eanking Eranch Dhaka

ICB lslami 8a0k Ltd., Kawran Bazar 8r. 0haka

1,185,986,067 1,1t0,63S,674

128,128,033 233,672,496

1,305,975,981

99,856,985

28,271,048

10,814,290

10,814,290

436,281,822

45,000,000

97,228,495

14,787,360

14,035,391

55,000,000

20,000,000

36,693,750

192,34S,700

40,082,490

152,267,210

135,667,226

144.732.761

67,560,171

5,342,195

263,590,257

11,075,000

210,497,580

42.017,677

16?,658,954

22,500,907

107,663,658

13,028,503

12,365,984

r2,099,902

37,068,580

12,068,580

25,000,000

174,826,960

10,000,000

187.300

217,635,127

12,565,125 l

91,716,697

332,000,000 l

282,744,996

Padma lsl.mi Lile nr!r.nce Lld



Amoult In Taka

11S,989,914 31,032,995

20t3

b} MT|)R AGAIilST TABANRU FUND:

Social l3l.ma 8. Lld., PrincipalEranch, Dhaka.

Al-Aralah lslami 8.nl Lld., Dilkusha 8r. Dhaka

17 S]|DATD & C0 ACCoU TS W|TH BAN|(
The said bank balance consisting of 350 number of SND/STD and
120 number ol CD EankAccounls maintained with
ditferent banks thouohtthe counlry which w€re duly reconciled.

18. ot-tEcTtoil tN HA]ro

Collection in hand represents the premium colleclion within the accounlinq year 2013. The said amount was
deposited in the Company s vaious Bank Account lhroughout lhe counlry after December3l, 2013.

19 PADMA I.IFE TOWER &FIXEOASSEIS

Schedule ( Ai Cost Less Deorcciationi

Tk. 43,390,285 179.861.688

Tk. 360,794,356 121,5{8,718

Amount in Tala

2013

855,632,219 754,64,1,134

st
llo

llama ol lssels sc t
t"hl0!enino Du m lho yoar lot l

2

l
3

5

6

7

I
10

Padma Life Tower

Land & Land Developmenl

Flal & Building

Furniturc & Fixturc

otfice Equipment

otfice Decoralion

lvlotor Vehicles

Electric lnstallation

Telephone Installation

Sion Board

553,137,441

113,401,589

48,428,452

51,167,010

26,777 ,510

9,801,256

91,977,801

2,903,801

1,366,350

3,579,131

119,165,922

7,993,540

18.418,242

1,286,125

1.491,741

225,125

89,960

302,850

490,619

672,303,363

121,395,129

66,846,694

52,453,135

28,269,251

10,026,381

9t.977,801

2,993,761

1,66S,200

4.069.750

5"/,

5%

15"/,

15"/"

20va

200/o

10%

100/o

2D%

Tolal 902.540.3t1 119,461.124 1,052,00{,465

SL

l{o
Nam6 ol Assets

D€ r0cla tl0n W llen Dotrn

Ualue (Tk.)0penin0 During lhe year Total

2

l
3

5

6

7

I
10

Padma Liie Tower

Land & Land Development

Flat &Building

Furniture & Fixturc

otfice Equipment

olfice 0ecoralion

l\,'lotor Vehicles

Electric lnstallation

Telephone Installation

Si0n Eoard

27,656,872

4,721,775

30,573,280

14,7U,273

6,230,118

5S,769,230

1,206,304

630,312

2,324,043

32,232,325

3,106,246

3,281,978

2.022,747

759,253

6.441,715

178,746

103,889

349,141

59,889,197

7,828,021

33,855,258

16,807.020

6,S89,371

66,210,945

1,385,050

734,201

2,673,184

612,414,167

121,395,129

59,018,673

18,597,877

11,462,231

3,037,010

25,766,856

1,608,711

935.000

1,396,566

Total 147.8S6.207 t8,476,039 196,372,216 855,36it,219

62
Padma lslamr Lrfe Insurance Ltd.



Amoonl In Taka

2013 2012
20 PBINTITIG. STATIOIIEBY & SIAIiIPS III HAND

Balance break-up is as under:

Printing lVaterials

Siaiionery

Siamps in Hand

PBEMIUM II{COME

3,50{,376

2,587.443

237.222

679,711

5,398,3,t0

3,069,733

240,162

2,088,445

21

3,504,376 5,398,340

1,545,525,152 1,520,860,'163

Amount in Taka

2013 2012

251,742,631 223.628.35022 PROIIT. DIVIDEIID AIIO REIIT

Proiit on Fixed Deposit

Proiil on STD tuC with Bank

Proiil on BGIIB & BGTB

Dividend Income

lncome lrom office Rent

Income Jrom over Subscdption ot lP0

23 0]HER lilCoME

Excess Provision ol share Fluctuation exp.

Gain 0n Fixed Assets

Service Charge

Pinlin0 l\,4aterials, Forms & Stamps

[riscellaneous

't35,724.254

1,430,735

65,656,291

457,350

2,505,600

17,854,128

223,628,358

8,098,359 3,{69,366

484,312

169,000

568,589

300,477

6.575,981

174,756.255

666,268

54,615,072

543,436

21,161,600

25't ,7 42,631

3,469,366

_____!,!!q$s ____!,$946

24 CAPITAI. EXPET{OITUBE COMMITMEI{T

The Soard ol Directors ol the Company in its 1061h Soard lVeeting held on Septenbet 2,2012 ior Purchasing of
2 nos. ol flour comprising of (5831.73'2)=11,663.46 square leet @ Tk. 15,500/- Per square leet lrom the Land

owner ol Padma Lile Tower Which comes to Tk. 18,07,83,630/-. Payment made duino the year TK. 6,30,26,037/-
up to 31-12.2013 and the balance of Tk. 11, 77, 57,596/- remains outstandino as on 31.12.203.
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sL.
Type ol Prsmium Gross Premium Re-lnsurance Nel Premium

i

ii

iii

First year premium (Ekok Eima)

Firsl year premium (Khudra Eima)

Renewal premium (€kok Bima)

Henewal premium (Khudra Bima)

Group Premium

257,647,883

21.087.022

824,053,387

443,599,348

1,100,800

1,963,288 255,684,595

21.087,022

824,053,387

443,599,348

1.100,800

Tolal2013 't.547,188,440 1,96i1,288 1,545,525.152

Total2012 1,522,277,850 1,417,687 1,520,860,163

Tolal20'11 1,'113,257,014 1.359,128 't,111.897,886

Padma stami Lifelnsu,anceLtd. 
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CONTINGEI{T I-IABII.ITY ANO COt{TIt.IGENT ASSET - BAS.3?

There is no Contingent Liabilily and Contrngent Asset of the Company as at 31.12.2013

CBEOIT FACILITY AVAILABI.E TO THE COIIIPANY

There was no credit Jacility available to the Company under any contract as on December 31, 2013 other lhan
lrade credl avarlable rn lhe ordrnary course ol Business

27 C0 PAt{tES ACT 1994, SCHEDUT-E Xt PARr-I 0t0TE 3 (p) (Vt) 5]

i) Number of employees drawinO salary above Tk. 3000 per month

ii) Number of employees drawing salary belowTk.3000 per month

28 PAYMET{T IN FOREIGN CURBENCY

Payment lor Re-lnsurance 0peralion durin0lhe year.

2013 2012

1,683

190

2013

1,578

208

2012

1,652,093 2,t04,329

23 POST BALA CE SHEET EVEI{TS

There is no signliicant event thal has occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Financial
Slalemenls were authonzed lor issue by the Direclors excepl the tollowino

28. PAYMENTS/PEBOUISITES TO OIRECTONS/OIFICERS

The aggreqate amounts paid/provided during the year in respect of Directors and otlicers oJ the Company as dejined
in the Securilies and Exchange Rules 1987 are disclosed below:

General
(i) Figures have been rounded otl lhe nearest Taka.
(ii) Last yeafs lioures have been re-arranged wherever necessary to conlorm to the current yeafs presentation.

Basic Salary

House Bent
0therAllow.

Amount in Taka

Paniculars 20i3 2012

lvlanaging

Director
Difectors 0fficers Managing

Director
Directors officers

Eoard & Com. lreetjng Fee

Basic Salary

House Bent
0therAllowance

2,621,300
1,036,200

1,071,600

2,015,000

119,930,902
46,936,161

32,657,507

2,310,000

924,000

366,000

1.590,000

100,765,361

39 382,144
28.044,763

4.729,100 2,015.000 199,524,570 3,600,000 1,590,000 168,192,268
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
qwrtrdfidtsffiec{cFrffis

Reqistered office: Padma Life To'der, 115, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue, Ban0lamotor, Dhaka-1m0

As per Regulalion c0ntained in the Schedule of the Insurance Act. 1938, as amended, as per Sec'tion

40-8 0f the said Act, we certifv thal:

The value 0l investment in Shares and Debentures has laken at cost.

The values 0l all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form "M" annexed

have been duly reviewed as at 31'r oecember, 2013 and in our belief, the said assets have b€en

set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts nol exceeding their realisable 0r markel values underthe

several headings as enumerated.

All expenses of management in respect 0l Lile Insurance business transacted by the Company in

Banqladesh have been fully debited in the Lile Bevenue Account as expenses.

01.

02.

(-/'

Dirsctor

\)V
DirectorlVanaging 0irector &

cE0 (c.cl
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Dhaka M.hanagar Zonat Head Quarter
Noof lahan Shanf Pbza {5th FLoor)

14, Purana P.Ltan, ohaka- 1OOO

Myni€nslngh Zon.l He.d Quartel
Holding No.6/1,(1st FtoorlNatok Char Lan€
PO b P.5:sad.r, Mymensingh

Faridpur Zonat He.d qu.rter
Nitttoty (Datta Bhaban), House No.49
NitLtuLy Muzjb 5arak, Kotwati, Faridpur

Dhak. Zonat Head qurrter
Noor lahan SharifPt.z. (6th Ftoor)
34 Purana Pattan, Dhaka-1oo0

Gazipur Zonat Head Qua.ter
Chandana Ptaza (2nd Ftoor)
Chanda6a Chowrasta, Joydebpur. Gazipur

M.nlktonj Zon.t He.d Quant€r
67168, Doty Pl.za (1stf,oor)
Shahid Rafique Sarak, Manikgonj

Chittigong Zonat Xe.d Quarier (Westl
House No:49{2nd Ftoor}, Momin Road, Cheragi
Hitl, lamat Khan, Kotwati, Chittagong

Chandpur Zonat H..d qua.ter
Monicipetity New M.rket (2nd Ftoor)
Comit{a Road. (atibarir Moor, Chendpur Sad.r, Chandpur

Noakh.ti Zonat H€ed Qu.rter
lannat Ptaza (1st Ftoor), [4ajn Road (l(odom TaLy)
Maizdi Coart Noakh.ti

Chltt tong Zonat He.d Quart€r (tcrtl
Houi€ No:49{2nd Ftoor), Momin Road, Cher.gi
Hitl, lamat Khan, Kotwati, Chittagong

Cox's B.zar Zonat Head Quarter
Atinur Pt.za (4th Ftoor)
Main Road, Cox's Bazar

ConltL Zonal Head Quartet
House No.4061362, Sattar Khan Comptex (6th Ftoor)
Monoherpur, Kotwati, Comilta

F.ni Zon.l H€ad Quarter
lamant Br€ad Market (3rd floor)
5.5.K.sarak, House * 336, Fani Sadar Feni

Chandin. Zonat He.d Q0arter
Anow.ra Ptaza(1stfloo4, House # 4OO/2
Chandin. Thana Road, Chandina, Comitl,a

8. Saria Zon.t He.d Quarter
swjss City (2nd floor)
D.C.s.P Road, Kotoati, B. Baria
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Bogra Zonat He.d q0arter
Kafit Uddin PLaza, Hotding No-173
5h€hid Abdut Jabbar Sarak, JoteshoriToLa, Bogra

Rangpur Zon.t Head Qu.nt€r
Amena thaban (1st Ftoor), House No:16/1, P.8 Road
Road No-2, Chottomonthona, Kotwati, Rdngpur.54OO

Barisat Zonat Head Quaner
Zyfia Ptaza (1st Ftoor), Hous€ No:60/1
Nobogram Road, Bottola, gari5aL

Pa0alhati Zon.t He.d Quarter
Saudia Mansion (2nd Ftoo4, House No: 17
Sadar Road, Patuakhati

Khutna Zon.L Head Quarter
Aarong Euitding (3rd Ftoor), A 4ll44, M.zid Sarani Road
Shibbari Moor, Sonadanga, KhuLna

l€ssore Zonat Head Quarter
Rashid Center(lrd Ftoor),7/A, R.N. Road
les5ore sadar, Jessore

sy{het Zonat H€.d Quarter
Rahim Towef, {4th Ftoor)
Subah6ni Ch6t Sythet

Moutovi BezarZonat Head Quarter
R.K. Comptex, House No: 103
Saifur Rahman Road,WestBazat Moulovi Bazar



INOIA INDIA

Padma lslami Life has a Strong
Presence Across Bangtadesh

INDIA

BAY BENGAL

lt
t-

I?

:,

*
A
o

Head Off ce

Totat Zonal Head Quarters 23

TotatBranches 5oo

Padma lsLamiLife lnsurance Ltd
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PADMA ISIAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

'lql ffi qft$ tdfr\srrlT FFffis
Regislered officB:
Padma Lile Tower, 115, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue

Banolamotor. Dhaka-1000



PADMA ISTAMI LIFE INSURANCE tTD,

'fill lrGrfil lritT tdmsnq fiFrtts
Registered ollice:
Padma Life Tower, 115, Kazl Nazrul lslam Avenue

Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000

Padma lslami Life lnsurance Ltd



lEll'st#'$ffi Re0islered 0llic€:
Padma Lile Tower, 115 KaziNamrllslam Avenue

Bang amotor, Dhaka'1000

ol

be nO a member of

f/r/l!4rs/M ss

Padma s am L Ie nslrafce L m ted do herebyappoinl

0l
as firy/our Proxy to allend and vole l0r m€/us on my/o!r behallalthe 14lh AnnualGenera l\4eetifg ollhe Company lo be held on

November 20. 20T4 at 11.30 am al Jamuna Resorllo lransaclthe lollow nq business and al rny adjo!rnmenl thercoi.

As \!lness my hand this day ol 2A14

SiOnalure of Proxy

B0 DNo

Slgnature Verif ed

Aulhor zed Signalory
Padnra lslarni L le nsuranceLld

SignalLrre ol the Shareholder

Daled. .................-. - -- Daled

Nole The Proxylormshould feach the Corporah 0llice ol the Company nol less lhan 48 hours belore lhe lme lxed lor lhe rneeling

PAOI,|A ISTAMI I.IFE I1{SURAl{EE I.TO,

fr lrqfi qft$ t4fr'sr{q fiFrtrs

Begislered 0llics:
Padma Lile Tower,115, Kaz Na,zru lsamAvenue

Banglamolor. Dhaka' 1 000

i hereby record my atteidance allh€ l4th AnnLialGeneral Meet ng beiiq held on November 20,2014 at 1 1.30 arn alJamlia Resoir

lo lransactlhe lo lowrnQ business:

Name ol lvlembey'Pro xy

N!mber olshares hold

S qiat!re Dated

Padma l5t.mi Litc nsurance Lld.
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